Message

From: NR /O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1134496)

Sent: 26/05/2020 11:33:42

To: DAERA VPHTP [vphtp.post@daera-ni.gov.uk]

cc: ' NR Ddaera-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: Daily engagement with FBOS re COVID measures.

Importance: High

As of Monday 25" May we require each OV to complete the table below on a daily basis. The reasons for this is to
ensure that the FBO is engaging with you, on a daily basis, and keeping each MIT informed in the interests of ensuring
your safety.

This is something that Trade Union Side are supporting and it has also been agreed with the FBOS. We appreciate that it
is another admin task for yourselves but the purpose is to ensure the FBOs are actively engaging.

Please complete the following simple table each day and return a copy to vphtp.post@daera-ni.gov.uk, and also CC to
your respective DVO.

Date Site Name and Name of OV | confirm that the FBO has Details of Covid-19 related issues
approval number |making the informed me today of their for escalation to DVO
report current absence rates due to

Covid-19 symptoms / positive
tests, including notification if
any of these staff have been
working in proximity to the
MIT, and any changed
procedures /advice (Y/N)
26/5/2020 9012 Dunbia NR 4 in total in primary only one in NA
dungannon slaughter hall not close to MIT
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